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Marguerite McLean 

FPSC, eLK - CQRRESPONDENCE 
From: Marguerite McLean ~AdmiJlistrative_Partia_COlUlumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 0 I 330-1 ISent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 4:00 PM 
DISTRIBUTION: .

To: Jeff Bates 

Cc: Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy; Dorothy Menasco; Catherine Potts; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110060-TP - BST/AT&T and Astro Tel, adoption by Terra Nova Telecom, Inc. 

Per this e-mail, i will delete TX671 (Astro Tel) and add TX791 (Terra Nova 
Telecom) in the Utilities field in Docket 110060-TP. 

~ pOlTHes ~ 
Thank you for catching that! 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 2:15 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Victor McKay; Ray Kennedy; Dorothy Menasco; Catherine Potts; Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket No. 110060-TP - BST/AT&T and Astro Tel, adoption by Terra Nova Telecom, Inc. 

Marguerite, please change the CLEC company code in the list of utilities from TX671 (Astro Tel) to TX791 
(Terra Nova Telecom) since the adoption is by Terra Nova. 

If I've misdirected this to the wrong person in the Clerk's office, please let me know and I'll update my list. 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state 
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the 
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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ART GRAHAM, CHAlRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 4 13-6770 

Jerry D. Hendrix, Regulatory Vice President 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 110060-TP 

Dear Mr. Hendrix: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the notice of adoption of existing interconnection, 
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Astro Tel, Inc. by Terra Nova Telecom, Inc., 
which was filed in this office on February 25, 201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised 

If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 
413-71 80. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:lhnnr.florid8pss,eom Internet E-mail: con!xt@pse.stlte.fl.ur 
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Sec tion 1 - Office of Commission (leI 

Docket No. 110060-TP Date Docketed: OZl251ZPIl Title: 	 Notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 

Telecommunications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Company: Astro Tel, Inc. Southeast and Astro Tel, Inc. by Terra Nova Telecom, Inc. 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 

~AdmlnietntlY._,.,.._Conaum... 
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Where panels are asslgned the sen lor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identica7 panel decides the case. 
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the fu71 Commission decides the case. 
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